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Memorandum for Mr. Belmont 
RE: JACK L. RUBY 

I 
• 

. The prosecution is seeking a death sentence for murder 
with malice but Ruby is guilty of no offense greater 
than murder without malice which is not a capital offense. 

3. It is necessary for the defense to prove that Oswald 
assassinated President Kennedy and the defense is 
entitled to prove Oswald was a dangerous man of bad 
character and reputation as well as a professed 
communist. 

4. Among other things, Ruby's defense will be that he is 
'not legally responsible for the alleged offense 
because of mental disease and defect. 

5. The facts in possession of the Commission will indubitably 
prove Ruby's defensive elements and it would violate 
Ruby's civil rights to withhold the Commission's 
information from Ruby. 

Tonahill makes reference to a newspaper story, which he 
indicates he does not believe, alleging that Oswald was a Bureau 
informant. This allegation has previously come to our 
attention and it is completely false. Oswald was interviewed on 
three occasions (6/26/62, 8/16/62 and 8/10/63) but no attempt 
was made to develop him as an informant during any of these 
interviews. 

ACTION: 

1. Attached is a letter to Tonahill advising him this is 
a matter within the discretion of the President's Commission. 

2. Attached are letters to Rankin and the Attorney General 
enclosing a copy of the letter to Tonahill and advising them 
that Oswald was not a Bureau informant and that we have not conducted 
investigation for the prosecution or furnished information to 
local authorities except the results of examinations of physical 
evidence submitted by the Dallas Police Departmont. 
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3. No letter to the Chief Justice or the White Ho
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is considered necessary since we are writing Rankin
 who is 

Chief Counsel for the President's Commission of whi
ch the 

Chief Justice is Chairman. 
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TOJ IRECTOR (44-24016) AND DALLAS (44-1639) AND HOUSTON 

ROM SAN DIEGO (44-251) 
e) [JACK L. RUBY, AKA./ LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA. DASH c:-.71 

VICTIM. CR. ATTENTION CIVIL RIGHTS uusIoN. 00: DALLAS. 	I! 
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E T T OR E JOHN DE CARLO, TWO FORTY MESA ROAD, SAN YSIDROyZ  

CALIFORNIA, AN EMPLOYEE OF THE RED CAB COMPANY, SAN YSIDRO, 

TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED THIS DATE, THAT HE HAD DROPPED'oFF 

A PASSENGER BY THE NAME OF BOB/KINSEY AT TRAILWAYS BUS DEPOT 

IN SAN YSIDRO. DE CARLO ADVISED KINSEY STATED HE WAS RECENTLY 

 

(lab/ 

DISCHARGED FROM THE U.S. NAVY AND WAS ON HIS WAY HOME TO THE ea.i. .?-.0/1._f_f_./:12".. 

DIAMOND L RANCH, LA MARQUE, TEXAS. 

DE CARLO STATED KINSEY, WHILE RIDING IN THE TAXICAB, 

A)ISCUSSED PRESIDENT KENNEDY'S ASSASSINATION. KINSEY TOLD 

DE CARLO HE HAD SEEN RUBY AND OSWALD AT THE CAROUSEL CLUB 

IN DALLAS, TEXAS, THE NIGHT PRIOR TO THE ASSASSINATION. 

. KINSEY TOLD DE CARLO THAT HE HAD BEEN HOME ON LEAVE AT THE 

. TIME OF THE ASSASSINATION. 
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PAGE TWO 

SAN IEGO INDICES NEGATIVE REGARDING DE CARLO AND KINSEY. 

KINSEY DESCRIBED AS WHITE, MALE, AMERICAN, TWENTY ONE 

YEARS, FIVE FT. SEVEN INCHES, ONE FORTY POUNDS, SLIGHT 

BUILD, BROWN HAIR. 

HOUSTON, AT LA MARQUE, TEXAS, INTERVIEW KINSEY FOR 

FULL PARTICULARS REGARDING HIS KNOWLEDGE OF RUBY AND 

OSWALD'S ASSOCIATION. 

NO FD-302'S BEING SUBMITTED BY SAN DIEGO REGARDING 

DE CARLOS TELEPHONE CALL. 

"END 
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TO DIRECTOR, FBI (44-24016) 	 0, 

FROM SAcC), INDIANAPOLIS (44-358). ---. 

JACK L. RUBY, aka; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka - VICTIM 	 i 

t CIVIL RIGHTS 

00: Dallas 

ReBuairtel dated 1/8/64, and Indianapolis teletype 1/10/64. 

Enclosed herewith to the Bureau are five copies of letterhead 
memorandum entitled "MRS. MARTHA STANTON CHADWELL" reflecting 

i 

interview with Mrs. CHADWELL, 940 East Havens Street, Kokomo,/ , 
Indiana. 

Two copies of this letterhead memorandum are 
Dallas. 

Twenty-five copies of FD-302 reflecting this interview are 
being forwarded Dallas. 
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In Reply, Please Refer to 
Ne. 	.  

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Indianapolis, Indiana 
January 10, 1964 

• • 

• 

MRS. MARTHA ST 	CHADWELL 
• ' 

Mrs. Martha Stanton Chadwell, 940_East....HavIns. 
Street, Kokomo,. Indiana,_ on January 9, 1964, advised as 

She was watching television on the date of Oswald'S 
shooting and as she recalls, 'the commentator was.a Bob Walker 
She advised she does not know Ruby or Oswald and has no 
information other than that she heard on-television. She 	-. • '•-•"', 

. 
stated that it was her impression from the attitude of 	

4" 
 

Walker that he may have had prior knowledge of Ruby's 
presence at the police department in Dallas prior to the 
shooting but she could furnish no tangible information to 
substantiate this impression. She.advised it.was merely 
an opinion on -her. part and nothing more. 

It was pointed out to Mis. Chadwell that in her 
letter to the Honorable Chief Justice, Supreme-Court, 
Washington, D. C., dated December 27, 1963, she had stated 
she heard Bob Walker ask prior to Oswald being shot, 
"Is Ruby there yet" and again, "Is Ruby there?" Mrs. 
Chadwell stated she thought she heard that and so put in 
her letter. However, at the time she was not positive 
that those exact words were said and she might have mis-
understood them. She then began talking about the two 
telephones which Bob Walker had on his desk, asking why 
it was. necessary for him to have both a. black and a white 
telephone in front of him. 

Mrs. Chadwell has telephonically contacted the 
Indianapolis Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
on several previous occasions. 

On April 20, 1950, she telephonically contacted 
the Indianapolis Office complaining of telephone operators 
in Kokomo, Indiana listening in on her calls without her 
authorization. She furnished no specific information that 
anyone was listening in on her calls and she was referred to 
the local telephone company and advised she should report 
any such suspected irregularities to the phone company. 
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ge: Mrs. Martha Stanton Chadwell 

• . 
On December 13, 1952, Mrs. Chadwell again 

telephoned the Indianapolis Office advising that an 
unknown male voice continued cutting in on her telephone 
line threatening her because of some dispute she had had 
at the phone company in Kokomo where she worked until she .. 
.was forced out. At this time, Mrs. Chadwell seemed very, 
upset and nervous and the jurisdiction of the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation was explained to her and she was 
advised to contact the local phone company and if she felt 
her life to be in danger, she should contact the local 	•-• 
police department. 

She again telephonically contacted the 
Indianapolis Office on February 5, 1953, stating she had 
lost a job because of allegations concerning her supposed 
Communist activity; that several unnamed individuals at 
Kokomo were making false statements regarding her; and further 
that persons unknown to her had listened in on her telephone 
conversations. She indicated she had previously been 
employed by the telephone company in Kokomo. She became 
somewhat hysterical on the phone, breaking down and crying 
and this, plus her incoherent statement, indicated she was 
possibly undergoing a mental strain. 

On January 10, 1964, Raymond Keller, Chief of 
Police, Kokomo, Indiana, advised that Mrs. Martha Stanton 
Chadwell had been known to the Kokomo Police Department for 
a number of years. She has during this time made numerous 
complaints to the Police Department concerning interference 
with her telephone, charging that unidentified individuals 
were listening to her telephone conversations. Chief Keller 
advised that Mrs. Chadwell was considered to be mentally 
unbalanced; however, she was perfectly harmless insofar 
as he knew. 

This document contains neither recommendations 
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI 
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not 
to be distributed outside your agency. 
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UNITED STATES GOV  

Miller, 
mentioned to Special Agents J. William Hines and Wilbur L. 

Jr.,
artindale 

that he intended to confer today with Deputy Attorney General 
Katzenbach regarding the furnishing of information to the prosecution 
and the defense. 	 2e 

It is Miller's recommendation to Katzenbach, and he 	w 
believes=Le 

 

Rankin  th
effrsett:C°Tatnwi :=wa I e:datiotgaUeg:sril 

be given out on Oswald. 
	tk 

With regard to Ruby, Miller proposes that Dallas County 	I 
District Attornir4(4ade be shown the FBI reports by United_ States - 	Ix 
Attofney-(USA) Barefoot Sanders and be permitted to thumb through NO 
the reports for the purpose of identifying material which would be 
of value to him. The Department will then determine whether the 	3 
material will be given to Wade for the prosecution and'he probably 
will be furnished with what he requests. Any confidential • 	, 
information would be removed prior to first showing the materia / 	i... 

to 'lade. .CWe know of no confidential information.)  
u 
(.. 

..- 	Miller proposes to inform Ruby's attorneys that the 
results of investigation will not be made available to them but they ri 

(1 will be furnished with the names and addresses of persons who have (3 
given information bearing on Ruby's sanity including allegations of c 
bizarre conduct on Ruby's part. The defense could then interview 	H c. 
these persons themselves to develop possible testimony that-mould ' E 
have a bearing on Ruby's sanity. 

Decisions as to the material to be given Wade would be ade 

Assistant Attorney General Herbert J. 

by the Department and the Department would also select the names •d 
addresses to be furnished the defense. 

1 - Mk. Mohr 
1 - Mr. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. Sullivan. 
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Memorandum to Mr. Belmont 
RE: JACK RUBY 

Miller stated that he would very much appreciate any 
informal statement that might be given to him as to the Bureau's 
thinking or desires regarding the furnishing of information to 
the prosecution and/or the defense. 

ACTION 

1 

There appears to be no objection to Miller's proposal; 
tocre:;ItiIrisiii=rfeel:nthzto talsB;Inuatou:oln:gn:atither 

( 1 

Miller will be informed that the Bureau will defer to the 
, judgment of the Department.  
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N. Y., TESTIFIED HE EXAMINED RUBY DECEMBER TWENTYONE AND T 
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TWENTYNINE, THIRTY, AND THIRTYONE LAST, FOR TOTAL OF NINE AND ONE  

ALE...H.L1L4Sp. OH::BASIS OF TESTS , IT IS HIS OPINION RUBY MAY HAVE  

0541111PLE4IILLIY, WHICH COULD HAVE BEEN CAUSED BY ENCEPHALITI 
. 	. 

OR A BLOW TO THE HEAD, LIKELY NOT RECENT. IN SUMMARY TESTIFIED THIS 
...1 

BRAIN DAMAGE IS-GENERALLY DISCLOSED BY TEMPER TANTRUMS, IMPULSIVENESS 

AND. EXPLOSIVENESS, DURATION OF WHICH SIEZURES MIGHT BE FOR VERY. 

MINIMAL PERIOD OR POSSIBLY OF EXTENDED DURATION. THIS TYPE 

EPILEPSY w07 NECESSARILY CHARACTERIZED BY EITHER PETIT MAL OR GRAND 
;.- 

. MAL SEIZURES DURING SUCH SEIZURES, PERSON SO AFFLICTED WOULD NOT 	(.."(f 

LIKELY BEWARE OF HIS ACTIONS. HE STATED IN HIS OPINION, NEUROLO- ----' / 

GICAL EXAMINATION INCLUDING ELECTROENCEPHALOGRAPH, EXAMINATION OF 

SPINAL FLUID, AND HEAD X-RAYS, SHOULD BE CONDUCTED, SPECIFYING. .-- 
......, 	 ,.- 

HOWEVER, ENCEPHALOGRAPHS WOULD LIKELY, BUT NOT NECESSARILY, SHOW 

BRAIN DAMAGE. COURT -RECESSED FOLLOWING DIRECT AND CROSS EXAMINATION 
r. 

OF DR. SCHAFER. 

AT RESUMPTION a* NEARING, TWO PM DATE, DR.  WALTER  
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TWENTYTWO LAST CONTRIBUTED TO FURTHER DEPRESSION, AGITATION, AND 

EXCITEMENT, RESULTING IN A CONDITION WHICH HE DESCRIBED AS A MANIC 

DEPRESSIVE PSYCHOSIS. THIS PSYCHOSIS TRIGGERED 	OFF A FUGUE STATE, 

IN RUBY, WHICH HE S..&D IN EFFECT, SEPARATED RUBY-S MIND FROM HIS  

BODY, AND HIS PHYSICAL ACTIONS BECAME AUTOMATIC OR MECHANICAL. IN 
.....- 

HIS OPINION, RUBY WAS IN SUCH A FUGUE STATE WHEN HE KILLED OSWALD 

AND AT THAT TIME RUBY DID NOT THEREFORE KNOW RIGHT FROM WRONG. 

DEFENSE ATTORNEY MELVIN BELLI HANDLED QUESTIONING OF SCHAFER AND 

BROMBERG. 
	. 

Y il•- ■V 
• CHIEF OF_POLICE, ESSEAIURRY,-DALLAS, NEXT WITNESS, WAS ASKED 

BY DEFENSE ATTORNEY JO trONAHILL, FOLLOWING QUESTIONS IN SUBSTANCE. 

DID YOU KNOW OSWALD? DID YOU KNOW OSWALD WAS IN DALLAS PRIOR TO 

NOVEMBER TWENTYSECOND, SIXTYTHREE? DID THE FBI  REPORT TO YOU THAT  

O!$ALD WAS IN DALLAS AND WAS A COMMUNIST SYMPATHIZER PRIOR TO  

NOVEMBER TWENTYTWO, SIXTYTHREE? ARE YOU SATISFIED THE FBI DID NOT 

KNOW OSWALD WAS IN DALLAS? HOW MANY POLICE OFFICERS KNEW RUBY AND 

THOUGHT HIGHLY OF HIM? WAS IT BECAUSE OSWALD WAS A COMMUNIST THAT 

YOU WANTED AN ARMORED CAR TO TRANSPORT HIM TO THE COUNTY JAIL? 

PROSECUTION OBJECTIONS TO EACH OF THESE QUESTIONS WERE SUSTAINED. 

CURRY IS QUESTIONED AS TO WHO MADE ARRANGEMENTS FOR TRANSFER '-OF 

OSWALD TO COUNTY JAIL,AND REPLIED THAT AS CHIEF OF POLICE, HE HAD 

ULTIMATE RESPONSIBILITY. CHIEF CURRY DENIED HAD ANNOUNCED TRANSFER 

.OF OSWALD WOULD OCCUR AT TEN AM ON NOVEMBER TWENTYFOUR, BUT 

STATED HAD SAID TRANSFER WOULD OCCUR AFTER TEN AM. 

END PAGE TWO 
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PAGE THREE 

DR JOHNP.i‘ OLBROOK, M.,D.I.A PSYCHIATRIST, BEVERLY HILLS 

HOSPITAL AND CLINIC, DALLAS WHO HAD BEEN EMPIWBY THE STATE 

TO EXAMINE RUBY NOVEMBER TWENTYFIVE LAST, WAS NEXT WITNESS. STATE 

OBJECTED TO ANY TESTIMONY FROM HOLBROOK AS AN EXPERT, AND COURT 

SUSTAINED OBJECTION. DEFENSE ATTORNEY BELLI HANDLED QUESTIONING. 

HOLBROOK WAS PERMITTED TO TESTIFY AS LAY WITNESS, TO QUESTIONS AND 

ANSWERS PROPOUNDED BY HOLBROOK TO RUBY OVER A TWO HOUR PERIOD, BUT 

PROFESSIONAL OPINIONS OR CONCLUSIONS WERE EXCLUDED 	HOLBROOK WAS 

PERMITTED TO TESTIFY HE THOUGHT RUBY WAS EMOTIONAL AND UNSTABLE AT 

TIME OF INTERVIEW. HOLBROOK TESTIFIED HE ATTEMPTED, ON DECEMBER 
ft 

FOUR LAST, TO AFFORD SEVERAL PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTS TO RUBY, BUT RUBY 
A 

DECLINED TO SUBMIT TO SAME ON ADVICE OF COUNSEL. 

SA C. RAY HALL WAS NEXT WITNESS, QUESTIONING HANDLED BY DEFENSE 

ATTORNEY JOE TONAHILL. COURT SUSTAINED PROSECUTION OBJECTION TO 

FIRST QUESTION REGARDING WHETHER AGENT CONDUCTED INVESTIGATION INTO 

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY, SHOOTING OF GOVERNOR CONNOLLY 

KILLING OF OFFICER J. D. TIPPITT, AND KILLING OF LEE HARVEY OSWAL%. 

COURT INSTRUCTED TONAHILL RESTRICT QUESTIONS TO THOSE PERTINENT TO 

BOND HEARING. TONAHILL RESTRICTED QUESTIONS TO STATEMENTS MADE BY 

RUBY AS TO RUBY-S ACTIVITIES ON NOVEMBER TWENTYFOUR, SIXTYTHREE, FROM 

TIME HE GOT UP THAT MORNING UNTIL HE ENTERED BASEMENT AT CITY *ALL 

DALLAS. SA  HALL TESTIFIED TO FACTS AS SET FORTH IN FD THREE ZERO 

TWO INTERVIEWS ON NOVEMBER TWENTYFOUR AND DECEMBER TWENTYONE LAST. 

END PAGE THREE 
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PAGE FOUR 
,CC 

IN CROSS EXAMINATION, DISTRICT ATTORNEY HENRY WADE ASKED SA 

HALL IF .RUBY HAD NOT RELATED FACTS OF VISIT TO CUBA IN AUGUST, 

FIFTYNI4E, AND OF HAVING CONTACTED INDIVIDUAL IN VICINITY OF 

HOUSTON TEXAS WHO HAD ALLEGEDLY BEEN ENGAGED IN GUN RUNNING TO 

CUBA. SA  HALL CONFINED ANSWERS TO THOSE APPEARING IN FD THREE 

ZERO TWO OF RUBY ON DECEMBER TWENTYONE LAST. WADE ASKED IF AGENT 

HAD EVER SEEN RUBY-S GUN, AND SA HALL ANSWERED HE HAD NOT. HE THEN 

ASKED IF RUBY HAD NOT STATED HE HAD CARRIED GUN IN COAT POCKET AND 

LATER IN TROUSER POCKET. SA  RESPONDED AS SET FORTH IN FD THREE ZERO 

TWOS OF RUBY.  

ON REDIRECT EXAMINATION, DEFENSE ATTORNEY TONAHILL ASKED IF 

RUBY HAD TOLD SA HALL WHAT KIND OF GUN HE CARRIED, AND IF SO , WHAT 

DID RUBY TELL HIM. SA  HALL TESTIFIED AS REFLECTED IN FD THREE ZERO 

TWO OF RUBY. 
United States Attorney 	 Assistant United States Attomey 

H. BAREFOOT SANDERS AND AJS B. H. TIMMINS, JR. IMP-MELOPM332011 
WERE PRESENT DURING TESTIMONY OF SA HALL. PRIOR TO 
HEARING USA SANDERS WAS FURNISHED COPIES OF FD THREE ZERO TWOS 

REFLECTING RUBY INTERVIEWS. PRIOR TO SA HALL-S TESTIMONY , USA 

SANDERS ADVISED AGENTS HE HAD FURNISHED DISTRICT ATTORNEY WADE 

WITH COPIES OF THESE THREE FD THREE ZERO TWOS SHOWING INTERVIEWS 

WITH RUBY, ON BASIS DEPARTMENT HAD AUTHORIZED AGENTS TO PRODUCE 

THESE INTERVIEW REPORTS IF REQUIRED, AND HE CONSIDERED IT 

PREFERABLE TO FURNISH SAME TO DISTRICT ATTORNEY WADE PRIOR TO 

APPEARANCE OF AGENTS AS WITNESSES, INASMUCH AS WADE HAD INDICATED 

TO HIM SUCH WOULD BE DEMANDED. 

END PAGE FOUR 
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PAGE FIVE 

DURING COURSE OF SA HALL-S TESTIMONY, IT WAS OBSERVED WADE • 

WAS REFERRRING TO SOME DOCUMENTS IN HIS HANDS. TONAHILL ASKED SA 

HALL , ON REDIRECT EXAMINATION, IF DISTRICT ATTORNEY WADE WAS NOT 

READING FROM A WRITTEN REPORT FURNISHED BY SA HALL TO DISTRICT 

ATTORNEY. SA  HALL RESPONDED HE DID NOT KNOW WHAT DOCUMENT 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY WADE WAS REFERRING TO, AND THAT HE HAD NOT 

FURNISHED ANY DOCUMENT OR REPORT TO DISTRICT ATTORNEY WADE. TONAHILL 

THEN REQUESTED HE BE FURNISHED COPY OF ANY REPORT OR DOCUMENT WHICH 

HAD BEEN FURNISHED TO WADE, AT WHICH TIME DISTRICT ATTORNEY WADE 

OBJECTED, AND COURT SUSTAINED THIS OBJECTION. FD THREE ZERO TWOS 

RELATING TO INTERVIEWS WITH RUBY, WERE NOT FURNISHED TO THE DEFENSE 

OR TO THE COURT. 

TONAHILL ASKED SA HALL IF RUBY HAD OFFERED TO TAKE POLYGRAPH 

EXAM, TRUTH SERUM TEST, OR ANY OTHER TYPE OF SCIENTIFIC TEST THAT 

FBI MIGHT DESIRE TO GIVE HIM. HALL TESTIFIED RUBY HAD NOT MADE SUCH 

AN OFFER. HALL WAS THEN ASKED BY TONAHILL IF SUCH AN OFFER HAD NOT 

BEEEN MADE TO SA HALL ON BEHALF OF RUBY. SA  HALL REPLIED IN 

AFFIRMATIVE, AND WAS THEN ASKED WHY OFFER HAD NAT BEEN ACCEPTED. 

PROSECUTION OBJECTED TO THES QUESTION, AND COURT SUSTAINED 

OBJECTION. TONAHILL THEN ASKED SA HALL IF HE WOULD RELAY THE 

RENEWED OFFER OF DEFENSE TO MAKE RUBY AVAILABLE TO FBI FOR POLY-

GRAPH EXAMINATION, TRUTH SERUM TESTS, OR ANY OTHER SCIENTIFIC TESTS 

FBI MIGHT DESIRE TO GIVE RUBY IN AN EFFORT TO ESTABLISH TRUTH IN 

HIS MATTER, AND TO SO ADVISE PRESIDENTIAL COMMISSION, ATTORNEY 

- END PAGE FIVE 
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PAGE SIX 

I

I GENERAL, AND DIRECTOR J. EDGAR HOOVER OF THIS OFFER BY DEFENSE. 

PROSECUTION OBJECTED TO THIS, AND COURT SUSTAINED OBJECTION. 

PRESENT FOR DEFENSE IN COURTROOM WERE DALLAS ATTORNEYS TOM 

IlkOWARD 	 , AND PHIL URLESON, JOE H. TONAHILL OF JASPER, TEXAS, 	.--stelf, c.  
..._ .. 

MELVIOW.ILI OF  SAN FRANCISC9, AND SAM RODY OF LOS ANGELES. 541;/ 
. t 0.771 

PROSECUTION WAS REPRESENTED' iY- DISTRICT ATTORNEY HENRY WADE AND 7  -- 
, 

HIS ASSISTANT WILLIAM F. ALEXANDER. UPON COMPLETION OF SA HALLS 

/TESTIMONY, HEARING RECESSED UNTIL JANUARY TWENTYONE. DEFENSE 

ATTORNEYS SPECULATED IN OPEN COURT HEARING WILL LIKELY BE 

CONCLUDED BY NOON JANUARY TWENTYONE. SA MANNING C. CLEMENTS AND 

C. RAY HALL WERE EXCUSED AS WITNESSES BY DEFENSE ATTORNEYS. 

HEARING WILL BE FOLLOWED, AND BUREAU ADVISED. 

TANG&--f*GE-t-ttNE--  

WORII,SAD-SE-EgPOYED--PAGE-3."tTNEw="EAST-VORD7SRD-3MALL- 

PAGE 4 LINE L5 AFTEp JR, SRD,BEilERE-PRESENT-DURING,TESTIMONY-OF-SA- • • 	. 	• 	. 
■•• 

W.111. PRIO.R.443MEARING-OK 

END 
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LENERAL nIvanGATIrs; DIVISION 

Department and U. S. Attorney agreed 
Agents should appear 1/20/64 at local 
hearing in connection with Ruby's application 
for bond. Agents were instructed to limit 
testimony to statements made to them or In 
their presence by Ruby and was in accordanc 
with Departmental and U. S. Attorney's 
instructions. Agents were instructed to 
have interview report forms WI) 302's) and 
notes of interviews and to make these items 
available upon demand. 

Attached teletype indicates Agent, 
testified in accordance with ED 302's. 
Dallas has been instructed to furnish brief 
summary of actual testimony. Department 
and President's Commission will be 
appropriately advised when details of 
testimony are received from Dallas. 
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Jairaary 20, 1904 

J. Loc.: ilanhin 
C.meral Cou.nsol 
The 	Con-anission 
2:- 3 Liaryland Avenue, N. E. 
'ti.c.shin•,-tion, D. C. ' 	' ' 

nDear LIr. 
. .11  In actor ace with your conversation with 3. 	LalleyT 

of tnis Dz:seau on :;:i.nuary 17, 	the scale Lodels preparedSF' c,  
o the cite of the assassination of Presiden;,-4 

Joan 17. 	and 	Tel:p.s, police department drag 
were 	;.:.• tnc.I. Veterans of ForelL;11 wars Z.uiiclin; and have 2 
133011 Zet 1.1) i i tha Asz-,embly 1--Zoon:i on the fit floor. 

-42.ot.".eLs show in niinute detail pertinent. ph;sicai 
foature6 C each site, insluclinz; mini.?ture re?roducidons of vehicles. 
it is 	 tliree-dii.lensior.al  eNhibits will assist ejevitnesseli 
i.l cle::rly Le_..onstrating their recollections of events occurrinz at the 
tir.le of the shooting, thus making it possible for those who have not 
vizited these site:, icy L,Tsiii a full and clear un...:ercitandin; of the Lappen- 
hk.;s surrouning 	event. 

'1•,.1r. Wade Hollzuld, CucrintenC.ent of tho Veterans of 
Foreigi Viars Building, has advisc:d that t, ..z..zembly Loom will be 
kc)t 	ana, in accordance with -Jour request, he has been 
requested to in:iite available to your office a iv.); for this room. He has 
also been af.1,:isc.,Li th4,t you do not desire anyone to have access to the 
room 	written authorization from. your °taco. While ,:lese 
aixar.:;er.,:ents have been made alth Mr. Ii.olland in accordance with 
your recra:._:;, it is sugsestcd t.lat it we7.11:1b3 well for you also to 

this 1-.:iattor with Kr. I:clland in or.C.er that there can be no 
vii:u:-.2.erstanding on his 	relatiye to you .esirez for the 

cf those exhibits. 1 	 EC. • NOT RECORD?. 
• 199 JAN 2719c4 
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UNITED STATES GOVEKNMENT 

Memorandum 
TO : TOLSON 

r 
Atom : A. H. Belmont 

SUBJECT: LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
Internal Security - Russia 

JACK RUBY. _ 
Lee-Harvey Oswald - Victim 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

Both the prosecution and the defense in he forthcoming,cljN , 
trial of Jack Ruby for the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald have ..//,-/rN„_ 
asked for FBI reports relative to the investigation of Ruby (L104  

and Oswald. Properly, we have left the decision to the 
President's Commission, which is studying the assassination ' 
of President Kennedy, and to the Department, as to what 
material should be furnished the prosecution and the defense. 

Assistant AG Miller has indicated no material will be 
given to either the prosecution or the defense relative to 
the investigation of Oswald. The Department is reviewing the 
investigative reports relative to Jack Ruby for the purpose of 	mk 
removing any confidential material and thereafter making these 
reports available to District Attorney Uade in Dallas, through 
US Attorney Barefoot Sanders. Tiade will select material he 
thinks is pertinent to the de- my and thereafter the Department 
will pass on whether this matNal should.be made available to 
him for that purpose. 	 proseoutosi 

The Department also contemplates furnishing Ruby's defense 
counsel with a list of names and addresses of persons who have 
furnished information bearing on Ruby's mental condition. It 	4 appears that Mr. Rankin of the President's Commission is await- 0 
in; a Departmental decision before expressing the Commission's • M 

0 views as to what should be furnished the prosecution and the 
defense. 

Necessarily, we have to take thqtailR 	it is a 
41.1 1 

decision for the President's CommissiorP 	40-'•artment to 
make as to what information we have developed goes to the 
prosecution and' the defense. However, we-have-ft tritt that 
any material which is to be furnished will be from FBI reports 
and, consequently, the FBI will be involved in any criticism 
of the material itself. Bearing in mind that we have inter-
viewed anybody and everybody who had information concerning . 1 , 
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Mr. Tolson 

the assassination of the President, concerning Oswald, and 
concerning Ruby, our reports contain a great deal of informa-
tion that can be classified as rumor and gossip, and 
character-assassination type of information. Considerable 
information is from persons who are mentally disturbed. We 
ran out the information wherever possible to substantiate 
or disprove it. Nevertheless, in a great many instances 
the allegation will appear in one report and the investiga- 

' tion to prove or disprove it will appear in a later report. 

If the information in these reports is misused, or 
comes into the hands of unauthorized persons, there is a 
strong possibility that there will be complaints, both on the 
part of persons who gave the information and persons against 
whom allegations were made. For example, we conducted investi-
gation into the background of Ruth Paine and her husband, 
Michael Paine, in view of the close association between the 
Paines and the Oswalds, and reports of this investigation were 
furnished to the Commission. We are sending over today a 
354-page report on allegations received concerning persons 
who made alleged threats, or had knowledge of the assassina-
tion of President Kennedy, aside and apart from any association 
with Oswald or Ruby. We talked to a great many "crackpots" 
and.emotional people who made wild allegations, and the results 
of the interviews are in these reports. 

ACTION: 
We do not know whether the courts will abide by any 

decision the Presidential Commission or the Department makes 
as to restrictions on furnishing information to the prosecu-
tion and defense. In order to alert the Department and the 
President's Commission, we prepared letters under date of 
1/18/64 to Assistant AG killer of the Department, and to 
Lee Rankin of the President's Commission, in which we pointed . 
out that if information in these reports is misused, or 
becomes a matter of public knowledge, it would reflect most 
unfavorably upon the Department of Justice and the President's 
commission. 
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/REPORTING OFFICE DATE 	 I INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD 

I
OFFICE OF ORIGIN 

PHILADELPHIA 	DALLAS 1/2o/64 	12/16/63 
TITLE OF CASE 

1,.--LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka 

/ 

REPORT MADE SY 
	

PED SY 

JOHN R. WINEBERG 
	

RDC 
CHARACTER OF CASE 

IS R - CUBA 

Reference  

Report of SA JOHN R. WINEBERG 12/10/63 at 
Philadelphia. 

Bureau Airtel to Philadelphia 1/15/64. 
Philadelphia radiogram to Director and SAC, 
ep,Dallas, 12/16/63, entitled, "JACK LEON 

aka; LEE HARVEY OSWALD-="VNTIMT- - 
DECEASED, CR." 

Philadelphia Airtel to Dallas, 12/16/63, 
entitled, "JACK LEON RUBY, aka; LEE 
HARVEY OSWALD - VICTIM, DECEASED, CR," 
(interoffice). 

San Antonio Airtel to Dallas, 1/4/64 
(interoffice). 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

REPORTING orroor 

TITLE OF CASE 
I

OFFICE OF ORIGIN 

PHILADELPHIA 	DALLAS 

1,.--LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka 

/ 

CHARACTER OF CASE 

IS R - CUBA 

Reference  

Report of SA JOHN R. WINEBERG 12/19/63 at 
Philadelphia. 

Bureau Airtel to Philadelphia 1/15/64. 
Philadelphia radiogram to Director and SAC, 
p.,Dallas, 12/16/63, entitled, "JACK LEON 

aka; LEE HARVEY OSWALD 7=-VNTIM7 
DECEASED, CR." 

Philadelphia Airtel to Dallas, 12/16/63, 
entitled, "JACK LEON RUBY, aka; LEE 
HARVEY OSWALD - VICTIM, DECEASED, CR," 
(interoffice). 

San Antonio Airtel to Dallas, 1/4/64 
(interoffice). 
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PH 105-9958 

Lead 

PHILADELPHIA: 

AT PHILADELPHIA, PA.  

Will report results of efforts to locate and interview ALEX 
HIDELL, JR. 

Administrative Data  

Referenced radiogram set out information that JOSEPH 
GOULDEN declined to identify law enforcement source in Dallas 
of his information that OSWALD solicited as informant by FBI, 
and that JACK L. RUBY allowed to enter basement of Dallas Po-
lice Department, 11/24/63, by TV cameramen. 

Pertinent FD-302's forwarded Dallas as enclosures 
to Philadelphia Airtel to Dallas, 12/16/63 (interoffice). 

However, for sake of clarity and simplicity, this 
report being furnished by Philadelphia. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATItrri 
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JOHN R. WINEHERG 	 Once 
Data 
	

January 20;  3964 	 Pennsylvania 

Field Office File Os 	 105-9958 
	

Sweettnled: 1(5."8;55!.) 

Tllia 	 LEE HARVEY OSWALD 

Gamow INTERNAL SECURITY R - CUBA 

*Room 	JOSEPH GOULEN, Reporterp *Philadelphia Inquirer*  News- 
paper, declined to identify law enforcement officer of 
Dallas, Tex., who provided him with informaticn regard-

ing LEE HARVEY OSWALD Case. 
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rb:ao2ot,..1-1$40) 	(1,‘.. -7.EDEFtAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIh 
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Dot. 	12/16/63  

(_) 

JOSEPH GOULDEN, Reporter, "Philadelphia Inquirer," 
telephonically advised that he had contacted the unidentified 
law enforcement officer in Dallas, Texas, over the week end 
by telephone, who had previously told GOULDEN in Dallas that 
JACK LEON RUBY had gained entrance to the basement of the 
Dallas Police Department by posing ap. a TV. cameraman's helper 
on the day that LEE HARVEY OSWALD was shot and who had also told 
him that LEE HARVEY OSWALD at one time had been contacted by the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation to become an informant. GOULDEN 
declined td identify the law enforcement officer after having talked 
to him on the telephone. He did say, however, that.the officer 
told him that the matter was being "handled through proper 
channels." GOULDEN said he did not question the officer further 
as to what these channels were. 

01  12/16/63  at  Philadelphia, Pa. 	FIN*  Philadelphia 44-767  

by  SA JOHN R. WINEBERGAIGRAIP 
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JOSEPH GOULDEN, Reporter, "Philadelphia Inquirer," 
telephonically advised that he had contacted the unidentified 
law enforcement officer in Dallas, Texas, over the week end 
by telephone, who had previously told GOULDEN in Dallas that 
JACK LEON RUBY had gained entrance to the basement of the 
Dallas Police Department by posing ap.a TV.cameraman's helper 
on the day that LEE HARVEY OSWALD was shot and who had also told 
him that LEE HARVEY OSWALD at one time had been contacted by the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation to become an informant. GOULDEN 
declined td identify the law enforcement officer after having talked 
to him on the telephone. He did say, however, that.the officer 
told him that the matter was being "handled through proper 
channels." GOULDEN said he did not question the officer further 
as to what these channels were. 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 

OPTIONAll IONS MO. SO 

TO i 	Mr. Ros 

FROM : 	C. L. Mc 

990 
2,2 JAN 22 1964 

ST-103 

// /11 
/IV- 20 14 (-1* 

• SUBJECT: 

DATE: January 21, 1964 

ToLem 	 
Behoest 
Mohr 	  
Gamin 

llolum 
Cowed 
Dsiamb 
Evens 
Buie 

Tel*. Mee - 
NoWes 
Goody 	 

JACK L. RUBY, AKA. 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

With regard to the Dallas teletype concerning the testimony 
of SA Hall 1-20-64 at Ruby's bond hearing, SAC Shanklin as telephon-
ically instructed to immediately submit a supplemental teletype 
setting forth the specific questions asked of SA Hall while he was on 
the stand as reflected in their teletype and following each question 
with a brief succinct summary of Agent Hall's reply. 

SAC Shanklin stated that both of the Agents who were 
subpoenaed for the hearing yesterday were released from their 
subpoenas at the close of yesterday's hearing. He raised the 
question as to whether an Agent should be present at the hearing 
today for the sole purpose of observing the proceedings in order 
that the Bureau could be advised of pertinent developments with 7 -y4  
the least possible delay. SAC Shanklin observed that this might f  I 
attract attention as the Agents have no official reason for being' 
present. 	 ? 

Shanklin was instructed that an Agent should not be 
present at the hearing but that the office should insure through 
their established contacts that they are kept advised of develop-
ments and that the Bureau is informed of pertinent developments 
on a current basis. 

. ACTION  

This is submitted for information. 

WLM:cac 
(5) (sr' 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
TO i 	Mr. Ros 

FROM : 	C. L. Mc 
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TeLeam 	 
Behmest 
Mohr 	 
Cospin 
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DeLesch 
Evens 
qui• 

Tel.. Mee - 
tiolows 
Goody 	 

OPTIONAll IONS MO. SO 

SUBJECT: 

DATE: January 21, 1964 

JACK L. RUBY, AKA. 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

With regard to the Dallas teletype concerning the testimony 
of SA Hall 1-20-64 at Ruby's bond hearing, SAC Shanklin was telephon-
ically instructed to immediately submit a supplemental teletype 
setting forth the specific questions asked of SA Hall while he was on 
the stand as reflected in their teletype and following each question 
with a brief succinct summary of Agent Hall's reply. 

SAC Shanklin stated that both of the Agents who were 
subpoenaed for the hearing yesterday were released from their 
subpoenas at the close of yesterday's hearing. He raised the 
question as to whether an Agent should be present at the hearing 
today for the sole purpose of observing the proceedings in order 
that the Bureau could be advised of pertinent developments with / y4  
the least possible delay. SAC Shanklin observed that this might f   
attract attention as the Agents have no official reason for being 

I 

 

present. 

Shanklin was instructed that an Agent should not be 
present at the hearing but that the office should insure through 
their established contacts that they are kept advised of develop-
ments and that the Bureau is informed of pertinent developments 
on a current basis. 

. ACTION  

This is submitted for information. 
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• FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESliZATIO3 
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION 
JAN 2119 4  

TELET_YPE 

FBI DA AS 

1674 6 PM URGENT 	1-21-64 LJH 

/40 DIRECTOR, 44-24,016 

Mr. Toloon—... 
Mr. Belmont-- 
Mr. Mohr 
Mr. Casper-- 
Mr. Callahan 
Mr. Conrad_ . 
Mr. DeLoach, 
Mr. Evan. _ 
Mr. Ca 
Mr. Rc. 
Mr. S 
Mr. Tavel__ 
Mr. Trott•r-
Tele. Room_ 
Miss Eolmo• 

w'ia4' 
FROM DALLAS 44-1639 	2-P. 	 " 

do known s 
JACK LPRUBY, 44-141kmre LEE HARVEY OSWALD, ANOADECEASED Itkii( VICTIM. 

"2*DALLAS. 

ATTENTION CIVIL RIGHS SECTION 

RE TELEPHONE CALL TO INSPECTOR MALLEY TWELVE NOON TODAY. 

RUBY BOND HEARING WAS RESUMED AT APPROXIMATELY NINE AM TODAY. 
TPY6.f.,  

L. C RAVES AND B. 40MBEST, DALLAS 'POLICE  DEPT.,  

TESTIFIED AS TO SHOOTING. OF OSWALD NOVEMBER TWO FOUR LAST. 

EVILL, DALLAS; POLICE DEPT., TESTIFIED AS TO ATTEMPT 

TO INTERVIEW RUBY NOVEMBER TWO FIVE LAST AND FAILURE TO OBTAIN 

CONSENT TO POLYGRAPH EXAM. CAPT. GLEN D.OTNr' DALLAS 11  

POLICE DEPT., TESTIFIED AS TO STATEMENT OF RUBY 

Elzm CMIxo‘  

e^‘ 

IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING SHOOTING TO THE EFFECT *OM YOU DIDN-T 

THINK I WAS GOING TO LET HIM GET BY WITH IT DID YOU 1=0"BIE 

RABBI HILLEA1157LVERMAN, DALLAS, TESTIFIED AS TO RUBY•S 

; IMPULSIVE, EXPLOSIVE AND SOMETIMES IRRATIONAL BEHAVIOR. 

END PAGE ONE 	

7)(10 , / 
1111111111■1fts sinummula 

22 JAN 231964 

53 JAN 2 4 1964A 

• 

771 

Xr. Tabon_— 
Mr. Behan:h.-- 
Mr. Molar 
Mr. Clasper__ 
Mr. Callahan 
Mr. Conrad_ . 
Mr. DeLoach, 
Mr. Evan. 
Mr. Ca 
Mr. Rc. 
Mr. S ..-- — 
Mr. Tavel__- 
Mr. Trett•r-
Tale. Room_ 
Miss Eolare• 

;11111 4'.1 " 

mai* VICTIM. 

e^‘ 

• FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESWATIO3 
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION 
JAN 2119 4  

TELET_YPE 

FBI DA AS 

4 '6746 PM URGENT 	1-21-64 LJH 

/40 DIRECTOR, 44-24,016 

FROM DALLAS 44-1639 	2-P. 
lIIs6 also known St 

JACK LPRUBY, InVi  LEE HARVEY OSWALD, 45,144aDECEASED 
OuzRe Office of Orr 

ATTENTION CIVIL RIGHS SECTION 

DALLAS. 

RE TELEPHONE CALL TO INSPECTOR MALLEY TWELVE NOON TODAY. 

RUBY BOND HEARING WAS RESUMED AT APPROXIMATELY NINE AM TODAY. 
1"Pyrt.f., 

L. C RAVES AND B. 4,01e0MBEST, DALLAS  POLICE  DEPT.,  

TESTIFIED AS TO SHOOTING. OF OSWALD NOVEMBER TWO FOUR LAST. 

EVILL, DALLAS ; POLICE DEPT., TESTIFIED AS TO ATTEMPT 

TO INTERVIEW RUBY NOVEMBER TWO FIVE LAST AND FAILURE TO OBTAIN 

CONSENT TO POLYGRAPH EXAM. CAPT. GLEN D.OTNr' DALLAS 11 - 	, 

POLICE DEPT., TESTIFIED AS TO STATEMENT OF RUBY 

IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING SHOOTING TO THE EFFECT 009TE YOU DIDN•T 

THINK I WAS GOING TO LET HIM GET BY WITH IT DID YOU 1222delE 
• 

RABBI HILIAAII 3I
0
LVERMAN, DALLAS, TESTIFIED AS TO RUBY-S 

IMPULSIVE, EXPLOSIVE AND SOMETIMES IRRATIONAL BEHAVIOR. 

END PAGE ONE 	
7)(10,/ 
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PAGE TWO 

FOLLOWING ABOVE TESTIMONIES, DEFENSE ASKED THAT PREVIOUS 

MOTION FOR WRIT OF HAVEAS CORUPUS BE WITHDRAWN ON BASIS OF 

ARRANGEMENT FOR NEUROLOGICAL EXAMINATION TO BE AFFORDED UNDER 

COURT SUPERVISION. DEFENSE ATTEMPTED TO FILE MOTION FOR CHANGE 

OF VENUE WHICH COURT DECLINED TO ACCEPT STATING PROPER TIME 

FOR FILING SUCH MOTION WOULD BE AT BEGINNING OF TRIAL. 

DISCUSSION WAS HAD AS TO POSSIBLE RESETTING OF TRIAL DATE TO 

FEBRUARY SEVENTEEN NEXT BUT NO DEFINITE ACTION TAKEN PENDING 

CONFERENCE WITH ATTORNEYS. 

BOND HEARING ADJOURNED ELEVEN FIFTY AM WITH RUBY TO REMAIN 

IN CUSTODY WITHOUT BOND. 

END 

WA END AND HOLD LRA 

FBI WASH DC 
• 

•• 

131;i 1   

PAGE TWO 

FOLLOWING ABOVE TESTIMONIES, DEFENSE ASKED THAT PREVIOUS 

MOTION FOR WRIT OF HAVEAS CORUPUS BE WITHDRAWN ON BASIS OF 

ARRANGEMENT FOR NEUROLOGICAL EXAMINATION TO BE AFFORDED UNDER 

COURT SUPERVISION. DEFENSE ATTEMPTED TO FILE MOTION FOR CHANGE 

OF VENUE WHICH COURT DECLINED TO ACCEPT STATING PROPER TIME 

FOR FILING SUCH MOTION WOULD BE AT BEGINNING OF TRIAL. 

DISCUSSION WAS HAD AS TO POSSIBLE RESETTING OF TRIAL DATE TO 

FEBRUARY SEVENTEEN NEXT BUT NO DEFINITE ACTION TAKEN PENDING 

CONFERENCE WITH ATTORNEYS. 

BOND HEARING ADJOURNED ELEVEN FIFTY AM WITH RUBY TO REMAIN 

IN CUSTODY WITHOUT BOND. 

END 

WA END AND HOLD LRA 

FBI WASH DC 
• 



Please advise whether you desire any further in- • 

OM. NIN. NO. 
Off /NI WNW 
OGAI

ONNONO ONO MO. 1 	 (*(0, 	8080.4011 
6-94 Move. 1-3143) 

UNITED STATES GC . ERNMENT 

Memorandum 
TO 

fi

ssistant Attorney General DATE: 1/22/64 
vil Riubts Division , 

FROM : Director, FBI 

SUBJECT: JACK L. RUBY; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD - VIcTIN (DE .EASED 

Reference is made to 	  memorandum dated 	 
(your file 	 ). 

There is enclosed one copy of the repqrt,of Special 
Agent 	Nanning L. Clements 	dated 	1/17/64  
at  Dallas  

A. ri  This covers the preliminary investigation and 
no further action concerning a full investigation will be taken 
by this Bureau unless the Department so directs. 

B. laj The investigation is continuing and you will • be furnished copies of reports as they are received. 

C. III The investigation requested by you has now 
been completed. Unless advised to the contrary no further in-
quiries will be made by this Bureau. 

D. MI Pursuant to instructVons issued by the Depart-
ment, no investigation will be conducted in this matter unless 
specifically directed by the Departmeht. 

vestigation. 

your information and you 
• - 	 — 

-• 

no information and no 
unless specificallyj,re2„ 4  

• 
H.C=i)This covers the receipt of a complaint and no 

further action w 11 be tae n by this Bureau unless the Department 
so directs. 

• 

Enc. NOTE: The last 	ort furnish you was date p 1/8/64 at Dallas, 
Masa( 

JAfki 

F. ION This is submitted for 
will be advised of further developments 

G. III This is submitted for 
further investigation will be conducted 
quested by the Department. 

71964 

WI OM. OM. MO. IP 
Off /NI 1111•110,1 
VIIION•1 	1 	 (*(60,  OWN. 
6-94 Moe. 1-3143) 

UNITED STATES GL . ERNMENT 

Memorandum 
os• 

TO 

fi

ssistant Attorney General DATE: 1/22/64 
vii Riubts Division , 

FROM : Director, FBI 

SUBJECT: JACK L. RUBY; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD - VIcTIN (DE .EASED 

Reference is made to 	  memorandum dated 	  
(your file 	 ). 

There is enclosed one copy of the repqrt,of Special 
Agent 	Nanning L. Clements 	dated 	1/17/64  
at  Dallas  

A. r--1  This covers the preliminary investigation and 
no further action concerning a full investigation will be taken 
by this Bureau unless the Department so directs. 

B. IXJ  The investigation is continuing and you will 
• be furnished copies of reports as they are received. 

C. III The investigation requested by you has now 
been completed. Unless advised to the contrary no further in-
quiries will be made by this Bureau. 

D. MI Pursuant to instructVons issued by the Depart-
ment, no investigation will be conducted in this matter unless 
specifically directed by the Departmeht. 

E. Please advise whether you desire any further in-
vestigation. 

F. This is submitted for your information and you 
will be advised of further developments. 	 - 	/ G,, — 

No.:-  0. III This is submitted for your information and no 
further investigation will be conducted unless specificanyj.rez 	4  
quested by the Department. 

• 
H. ElThis covers the receipt of a complaint and no 

further action will be tae n by this Bureau unless the Department 
so directs. 

• 

Enc. NOTE: The last 	ort furnish you was date p 1/8/64 at Dallas, 
Texas.( 

JAfki 71964 



LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
INTERNAL SECURITY — RUSSIA 
105-82555 

 • 
JACK LEON RUBY 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

• t • 

Ir. W. C. Sullivan 

- fr 

Ds '7. Brennan, 

1/22/64 

' 

Mk 

Memorandum Brennan to Sullivan, 1/16/64, advised that 
Liaison was following with Internal Revenue Service (IRS) for 
the 1959 income tax return filed by Jack L. Ruby and the 1958 145 
return filed by Jack Ruby's brother,Earl R. Ruby. The request IA  
for these returns was originally made of Inspector Malley of ':- 
the General Investigative Division by Lee Rankin, Counsel for 
the President's Comnission. 	 to 

On 1/21/64 Mr. William McCarthy, Assistant Director of it 
Inspection Service, IRS, furnished Liaison Agont the 1958 income ‘12 
tax return on Earl R. and Margie G. Ruby. This return has been 1k, 
furnished to the Civil Rights Section. Hr. McCarthy advised 
that IRS to date has been unable to locate the 1959 return on 
Jack Ruby. Mr. McCarthy stated that this latter return has been 
misfiled and consequently it may take some time before IRS will '" 
be able to locate it. Re said IRS is,however, continuing in its 
efforts to locate this return. 

ACTION: 

Liaison is following with IRS for the 1959 return 
filed by Jack L. Ruby. 

1 — Mr. Belmont 1 — Mr. Turner 
1 — Mr. Rosen 1 — Mr. Martindale 
1 — Mr. Sullivan 1 — Liaison 
1 — Mr. Malley 1 — Mr. Putnam 

PDP:mer 
(11) 

, 	• 	, 

Li '6,2 (/6 /6; ---40REC.-  
NOT RECORDED 

199 JAN 27 1954 

0 

• 1 — Mr. Dranigan 

c 

• 

Ir. W. C. Sullivan 

- fr 

Ds '7. Brennan, 

1/22/64 

LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
INTERNAL SECURITY — RUSSIA 
105-8 2555

C_J
.- N  

 • 
JACK LEON RUBY 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

44i 

.• 

0/
Memorandum Brennan to Sullivan, 1/16/64, advised that 

Liaison was following with Internal Revenue Service (IRS) for 
the 1959 income tax return filed by Jack L. Ruby and the 19,58 145 

• return filed by Jack Ruby's brother,Earl R. Ruby. The request I A  
for these returns was originally made of Inspector Malley of 	r l". -  
the General Investigative Division by Lee Rankin, Counsel for 
the President's Comnission. 	 to 

On 1/21/64 Mr. William McCarthy, Assistant Director of It 
Inspection Service, IRS, furnished Liaison Agont the 1958 income ‘12 
tax return on Earl R. and Margie G. Ruby. This return has been 1k, 
furnished to the Civil Rights Section. Mr. McCarthy advised 
that IRS to date has been unable to locate the 1959 return on 
Jack Ruby. Mr. McCarthy stated that this latter return has been 
misfiled and consequently it may take some time before IRS will 
be able to locate it. Re said IRS is,however, continuing in its 
efforts to locate this return. 

ACTION: 

Liaison is following with IRS for the 1959 return 
filed by Jack L. Ruby. 

1 — Mr. Belmont 1 — Mr. Turner 
1 — Mr. Rosen 1 — Kr. Martindale 
1 — Mr. Sullivan 1 - Liaison 
1 - Mr. Malley 1 - Mr. Putnam 

.1, — Mr. Dranigan 
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MR. W. C. SULLIVAN' 	 January 22, 1964 

D. Jit  =MN, JR. 

• 
1 	LES HARVEY °SKALD 

INTERNAL SECURITY - R - CUBA 

In accordance with previous arrangements, Mr. Bleary 16 
Montague, Chief Postal Inspector, made available to Liaison 
Agent O'Connor on January 21, 1964, the proposed repil of the 
Post Office (PO) to the President's Comission Looking into the 
Assassination of President Kennedy. As you are aware, the PO 

. and other Government agencies have been requested 4, the 
Commission to furnish any pertinent information relating to 
the assabsination. 

The PO reply sets forth the investigative efforts 
.by the Postal Inspectors to develop circumstances concerning 
the use of PO boxes by Oswald, particularly as it pertained 

• to the rifle used in the assassination. Oswald was questioned 
November 24, 1963, by Dallas Police, Secret Service, and 
Inspector Barry D. Holmes of the PO concerning rental of PO 
boxes in the Bain Dallas PO as well as the Terminal Annex and 
in the New Orleans P0. In each instance, Oswald maintained 
be made his own arrangements for rental and denied knowledge 
of any use of the alias A. J. Bidell, which was the name used 
by Oswald in obtaining the rifle used in the assassination. 
Generally, the interview of Oswald was nonproductive as Oswald 
was extremely arrogant and noncooperative. 

PO Inspectors conducted several interviews of 
individuals in the Dallas area at the request of the Bureau 
and Secret Service, which interviews generally shed little 

, light on Oswald's activities prior to and immediately 
r10: following the assassination. 

- 	 Each point set out 	the PO reply was checked 
through the files pertaining to the subject as well as Jack Ruby, 
It was ascertained the pertinent par of the PO investigations ' 
concerning this matter were contained in our investigative reports. 

$CTIONs  For information. 	 „• • • 
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January 22, 1964 MR. W. C. SULLIVAN' 

D. Ji l lEMJNAN, JR. 

ir 	LEE HARVEY OSWALD 

A 	INTERNAL SECURITY - R - CUBA 

In accordance with previous arrangements, Mr. Henry 16 
Montague, Chief Postal Inspector, made available to Liaison 
Agent O'Connor on January 21, 1964, the proposed reply of the 
Post Office (P0) to the President's Comission Looking into the 
Assassination of President Kennedy. - As you are aware, the PO 
and other Government agencies have been requested 4, the 
Commission to furnish any pertinent information relating to 
the assabsination. 

The PO reply sets forth the investigative efforts 
.4y the Postal Inspectors to develop circumstances concerning 
the use of PO boxes by Oswald, particularly as it pertained 

• to the rifle used in the assassination. Oswald was questioned 
November 24, 1963, by Dallas Police, Secret Service, and 
Inspector Harry D. Holmes of the PO concerning rental of PO 
boxes in the Main Dallas PO as well as the Terminal Annex and 
in the New Orleans P0. In each instance, Oswald maintained 
be made his own arrangements for rental and denied knowledge 
of any use of the alias A. J. Bidell, which was the name used 
by Oswald in obtaining the rifle used in the assassination. 
Generally, the interview of Oswald was nonproductive as Oswald 
was extremely arrogant and noncooperative. 

PO Inspectors conducted several interviews of 
individuals in the Dallas area at the request of the Bureau 
and Secret Service, which interviews generally shed little 
light on Oswald's activities prior to and immediately 
following the assassination. 

G.;.: 	 Each point set out 	the PO reply was checked 
through the files pertaining to the subject as well as Jack Ruby, 
It was ascertained the pertinent part5of the Po investigations ' 
concerning this matter were contained in our investigative reports. 
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ic=e: once is made to report in the Lee Harvey 

Csuald case o-2 Special Agent Gerard Jams Forton dated 

Decc::LInr 1;11  15163, at Saa francisco, 	 settinz 

forth the al3e:;atioa of Rm5ert 	 G.J.luntt an inmate 

of the San-za Clara Prison Farr:  Sun Jose, Cniifornia, 
that he SaV Osval4 ia 	 City ca July 22, 196:•. 

On Jan.lary 7, 1964, Robert EdmoLl Ccllant 

was afforded a polyzraph examination at th'! Santa Clara 

County Jail by a r'imIcial Agent of cur an 117.7.cisco 
CD 	Cffice. in the o?Inion of the examiner, tl:e emotional [JD 

respe%ses rzeordc6 by the polynrnph vcre not the 

1N2 resi;!_-:scs of a normal person tellin:1 the trutht but 
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vere inOietive of an c:::otionally =stable in:hvidual. • 

 Gallant was vazue and ra:lblinfl.  in his s:mech, made 

general sta-,:cments unsupported by 	 e=amples, 

and maniicstcA the symptoms of paraoia; namely, fixed 

suspicio:-13 and delusions of gra.1:=. In this respect, 

Gallant claiv.ed that all political leaders in Mexico 

were co:1=tists, that he was a Coe= of electronic 

engineerinl, a general in a secret nrxican army, and 

an associate cf a :%Islcan 

I I.  

0 

1 - Mr. Belmont; 1 - Mr. Conrad; 1 - Mr. Sullivan; 1 - Mr. Malley; 
1 - Mr. Herndon; 1 - Mr. Branigan; 1 - Mr. Stokes 

I 
v 

January 24, 1964 

r r  

rn-L.1c Z. Lee Laakin 

Ce4:al Cciz:Lc1 

Co=ission 

ntrylanC .4.ver.uc, L:711. 
Washin:;tca, D. C. 

Dear gr. zzlii: 

1 - Mr. Belmont; 1 - Mr. Conrad; 1 - Mr. Sullivan; 1 - Mr. Malley; 

1 - Nr. Herndon; 1 - Mr. Branigan; 1 - Mr. Stokes 
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Ilea:enc.? is made to report in the Lee Harvey 	‘11) Csvall case of Special Agent Gerard jalL.IS I:orton dated 

Dece::,.:)er 1;‘, 15163, ay.. San franeisco CA.1-:oraia, settinz 
forth the al/e%atioa 0: Rm5ert Ivimand Gj.luntt an inmate 	 tb 
of the San -za Clara Prison Farr: Sail Jose, Cnliforn i a, 
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On Zawary 7, 1964, Robert EdmoLl Ccllant 

was afforded a polyzraph examination at th%! Santa Clara 
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• Honorable J. Lec Rankin 

Cu' imestigatioa of Lee Harvey Oswald has 
establieacd that on Friday, July 12, 1963, he was 
employed at the William B. Reny Com?any plant in 

Oritans from 8:27 a.m., to 5:01 p.m., and on that 
date wan paid his salary for the wee% ending July 13, 
1963. 

Sincerely yours, 

Edgattial 

TWIT: Believed advisable to furnish Commission with results 
or our polygraph exam or Gailant wuo mace vita allegation 
that he learned from an agent he operates in the Cuban 
Embassy, Mexico City, that on 7-12-63 Oswald= at the 
embassy seeking visa. He also alleged that his agent 
pointed out Oswald to him in Mexico City 7-12-63. Results 
of polygraph have been discussed with Mr. Bell Herndon 
of the Lab who agrees with language of report. 

es 2 

• Honorable J. Lec Rankin 

Ou: investigation of Lee Harvey Oswald has 
establin'aed that on Friday, July 12, 1963, he was 
employed at the William B. Reny Company plant in 
Nell Orleans from 8:27 a.m., to 5:01 p.m., and on that 
date wan paid his salary for the wee% ending July 13, 
1963. 

Sincerely yours, 

Edgattial 

TWIT: Believed advisable to furnish Comission with results or our polygraph exam or Gailant wno mace wiiu allegation 
that he learned from an agent he operates in the Cuban 
Embassy, Mexico City, that on 7-12-63 Oswald cats at the 
embassy seeking visa. He also alleged that his agent 
pointed out Oswald to him in Mexico City 7-12-63. Results 
of polygraph have been discussed with Mr. Bell Herndon 
of the Lab who agrees with language of report. 
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TO SAC, DALLAS (44-1639) 

FROM DIRECTOR, FBI (44-24016) 

JACK L. RUBI:y AKA; LEE RUM OSWALD, AKA. Dm  lama. CA, 

MAIM TEE COPY EACH OF THE FOLLOWING INVESTIGATIIVE REPORTS 

IMYEDIATELY AVAILABLE TO USA BAREFOOT SANDERS COLON SA MANNING C. 

CLEMENTS , DALLAS, NOVEMBER THIRTY IAN; BA iguung J. MC  amine 

'CHICAGO, DECEMBER ONE LAST; BA STUART J. cmaRoN, Auminumme  

DECEMBER THREE LUST; BA FRANCIS D. CONRERB, BUFFALO, LIMB= 

SOUR LAST; BA ROBERT L. SCHWARTZ, CLEVELAND,  DECEMBER FIVE LAST; 

SA RICHARD L. KESLER, CHARLOPITE, raccr.msn FIVE LAST; SA MANNING 

C. CLEKENTS, DALLAS, DECEMBER SIX LAST; SA MANNING C. CLEMENS, 

DALLAS, DECEMBER ELEVEN LAST; SA RICHARD L. KESLER, CRARWITE, 

DECEMBER TWELVE LAST; SA RICHARD C. TROMPSON, MILWAUKEE, DECEMBER 

TWELVE LAST; SA DAVID J. REID, XL PASO, DECEMBER THIRTEEN LAST; 
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TO SAC, DALLAS (44-1639) 

FROM DIRECTOR, FBI (44-24016) 

JACK L. RUBY,/  AKA; LIE MEM OSWALD, mu. an  lama. ea, 

MALI TEE COPY EACH OF TEE FOLLOWING IMVESTIGATI1VE REPORTS 

IMUDIATL.Y AVAILABLE TO USA BAREFOOT SANDERS COLON SA MUM C. 
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DECEMBER TRUE LAST; SA FRANCIS D. CONNERS, BUFFALO, DECEMBER 

TOUR LAST; BA ROBERT L. SCHWARTZ, CLEVELAND, DECEMBER FIVE LAST; 

SA RIMED L. KESLER, CRARLOPITS, DECEMBER FIVE LAST; SA MANNING 

C. CLIMENTS, DALLAS, DECEMBER SIX LAST; SA MANNING C. CLEMENTS, 
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Date: • 1/20/64 Jentles. 

Transmit t following in 

A EL 

411/110v.""' 

PLAIN TEXT 
(Type in plain text or code) 

(Priority or Medoff of Moiling) 
Via 

L  

TO: 	DIRECTOR, FBI (44-24016) and 
SAC, DALLAS (44-1639) 

FROM: 	SAC, NEW YORK (44-974) 

SUBJECT: 	JACK LEON RUBY aka; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD - VICTIM 
CR 

Re Dallas airtel to the Bureau 1/13/64. 

Indices of the NYC) negative re FRANK GRANOVSKY 
and EVA GRANOVSKY. 
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TO: 	 DIRECTOR, FBI (44-24016) and 
SAC, DALLAS (44-1639) 

FROM: 	SAC, NEW YORK (44-974) 

SUBJECT: 	JACK LEON ;UBY aka; 
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• CR 

Re Dallas airtel to the Bureau 1/13/64. 

Indices of the NYC) negative re FRANK GRANOVSKY 
and EVA GRANOVSKY. 
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UNITED STATES 	KENT 

Memora,,u,afn 
DATL: 1/10/64 TO 

FROM 

• SUBJECT: 

I
/

•
"  

Mr. Bel  

A. Ro 

L. JACK L. RUBY, aka 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

eit  The request of Waggon Carr, Attorney_ General of Texas, which he 

r uest of District Attorney He 
directed to J. -.Lee 	of .the. President's CiXssion by letter dated 12/30/63, 
as well ashe- ade, Dallas County, Texas, 
for information from Bureau reports relative to the prosecution of Jack Ruby, 
were discussed in detail today with Mr. Rankin. 

Mr. Rankin was advised that the Bureau is ready to furnish to State 
authorities whatever information the Commission and the Department of Justice 
agree would be proper under the circumstances. Mr. Rankin was advised thatn  
the President's Commission had been furnished a large volume of reports withil , 
regard to Oswald being killed by Ruby and that these same reports had been " 

tst 
^ 	..... Mr. Rankin was also advised that in view of the requests of Attorney 	No Nik  

Gknerallearr and District Attorney Wade, the Bureau is advising them that 
tkir requests had been made known to the President's Commission and to tit 
Dkartment of Justice and that the FBI was ready to furnish them whatever 
mation the President's Commission and the Department would release. 

.:.* 
Subsequent to the 'discussion with Mr. Rankin, the Dallas Office so 

	I. ildvised District Attorney Wade and the San Antonio Office advised Mr. Stanton I. 
/Stone, Executive Assistant to Attorney General Waggoner Carr in Ciir'sabsence , 

that their.  requests had been made known to the President's Commission and the 
Department of Justice and that the FBI was ready to ,furnish to State authorities 
whateyer information the Commission and Department agree would be ProP t  

AN 23 E64 Mr. Rankin indicated he w 	 ment with all action pro g i . r ag fliteikte 
by the Bureau and requested that be Department be advised of the need to review 
this material as expeditiously as possible in order to assist the Commission in._ 
making a decisio on the information that should be made-DillabirtatirState 

\.) 

t■ t") furnished to the Department of Justice. He was told inasmuch as the investi- 

tanwasnctcted attherezestof the President andthepepartment of Justice 

 IN 

 e;ouiaiappreateingaedwt.ormationshouldbdeavable
NM 

the Stateauthorities of Texas. 
OS • 

VT" C 

..r .  

1 - m5Saitil irRiut 	 ,IfrIL:14 196.1 c 
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UNITED STATES 	KENT 

Memora,,u,afn 

• SUWECT: 

t-7/ 

L. JACK L. RUBY, aka 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

eit  The request of Waggon Carr, Attorney_ 	of Texas, which he 

- r uest of District Attorney He 
directed to J. ,Lee 	of .the. President's Co;izission by letter dated 12/30/63, 
as well as1E6—  ade, Dallas County, Texas, 
for information from Bureau reports relative to the prosecution of Jack Ruby, 
were discussed in detail today with Mr. Rankin. 

Mr. Rankin was advised that the Bureau is ready to furnish to State 
authorities whatever information the Commission and the Department of Justice 
agree would be proper under the circumstances. Mr. Rankin was advised thatn  
the President's Commission had been furnished a large volume of reports withil; 
regard to Oswald being killed by Ruby and that these same reports had been " 

r 	r, Mr. Rankin was also advised that in view of the requests of Attorney 	No  Nik  
Gknerallearr and District Attorney Wade, the Bureau is advising them that 
tir requests had been made known to the President's Commission and to th 
Dkartment of Justice and that the FBI was ready to furnish them whatever 
mation the President's Commission and the Department would release. 

•mr" c 1  . , 

Subsequent to the 'discussion with Mr. Rankin, the Dallas Office so  
j

edvised District Attorney Wade and the San Antonio Office advised Mr. Stanton I 
Stone, Executive Assistant to Attorney General Waggoner Carr in Carr's absence , 
that their.  requests had been made known to the President's Commission and the 
Department of Justice and that the FBI was ready to ,furnish to State authorities 
whatever information the Commission and Department ofree would be prop to. —yr .....ios, 

A, 
AN 23 BR Mr. Rankin indicated he wasNin filleiXement with all action pro Ad 

by the Bureau and requested that {fie Department be advised of the need to review 
this material as expeditiously as possible in order to assist the Commission in._ 
making a decisio on the information that should be made-Dillabirto-thrState 

. tn t'') furnished to the Department of Justice. He was told inasmuch as the  investi- 
:nwasntcted attherezestof the President andthepeparb:ent of Justice 
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Mr. Bel TO 
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DATE: 1/10/64 
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Memo to Belmont from Rosen 
ANIMMINImip 

authori "es in order to forestall any criticism by the State authorities. 

• • 

a 

I 
The foregoingrret.q.;i.est 

Miller today.
r. daRaynkin was .discussed with Assistant .... 

i . 1 Attorney 	
rai 

 

Thisma 
matter will be followed with Mr. Miller and Mr. Rankin for an 

early decision. 
 

A letter confirming the conversation with Mr. Rankin was sent 
to him today. 
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The foregoing request q.;.i. 	le  est 
Miller  

Mr .  r. Rankin was .discussed with Assistant 
1 Attorney 	
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Thisiiosnin
.a tter will be followed with Mr. Miller and Mr. Rankin for an 

early dec  

A letter confirming the conversation with Mr. Rankin was sent 
to him today. 
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si . 

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover 	 6 

Washington, D. C. 	 .// 	di: 	
N 1 
14 1 

Director, Federal Bureau 	

Y 1 

 
of Investigation 	 a■ : 

1 
Dear Mr. Hoover: 	 T1( 1 

N4 

11/  
Sincerely, 

• 

N')-41. Lee 4kR 	 ? 

. 84'  itC• 
• 44.4 
	 I 

General Counselamm^. Ilm•mulgo 

ON THE 

ASSASSINATION OP PRESIDENT KENNEDY 

CARL WARREN. 	 200 Maryland Ave. NE. 
RUM RICHARD S. RUSSELL 	 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20002 

JOHN (HERMAN codler•••■ 
HALE WOOS 
OLKALD R. FORD 
JOHN J. Mc CLOY 
AUDI V. DU= 

This will acknowledge your letter of January 3, 1964, forwarding 
the income tax returns of Jack L. Ruby and his associates. 

I would appreciate receiving the 1959 and 1962 returns filed 
by Ruby as soon as they arc located by the Internal Revenue Service. 

8 ' 
F.  

Thank you for your assistance. 
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s  JAM 22 19 St 
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Mr. Carper — 1 

• PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION 	 Mr. etlialnan __ : • 
. — X .e•nra•I ,: ....Z.n.. 

3.LI2 
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Mr. avel — 
%tr. Trotter 
Tele. Ringlr-
Mina H:-Iraes — 
Min Gandy 

JAN 15 1964 

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover 
Director, Federal Bureau 

of Investigation 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 

This will acknowledge your letter of January 3, 1964, forwarding 
the income tax returns of Jack L. Ruby and his associates. 

I — I would appreciate receiving the 1959 and 1962 returns filed 
by Ruby as soon as they arc located by the Internal Revenue Service. 

11/  
Sincerely, 

• 

14.4 .••nn•••• 

N'-'17. Lee vita 	C't 
General Counsalmorres Ilbammeles 

ON THE 

ASSASSINATION OP PRESIDENT KENNEDY 

!EARL WARREN. 	 200 Maryland Ave. NE. 

RUM RICHARD S. RUSSELL 	 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20002 
JOHN SHERMAN codlerson•P 
HALE SUGGS 
OLKALD R. FORD 
JOHN J. Mc CLOY 
AUDI V. DULLES 

Thank you for your assistance. 



996 
Nonorable J. Leo Rankin 
General Counsel 
The President's Commission 
200 Maryland Avenue, Northeast 
Washington, D. C. 20002 

Dear Mr. Rankin: 

January 20, 1964 
11-  

  

In reply to your letter of January 1E, 1964, 1-4i 
I as enclosing herewith the income to return of Jack L. E 

ORIty for the year 1962. I as alto enclosing the tre13133-  
Tiarreturns  of Earl R. Ruby for the years 1960, 1961, and 
1962. 

The Iacono tax returns were furnished to the 781 
through liaison arrangements with the Internal Revenue 
Service, and it is suggested that you contact the Internal 
Revenue Service prior to any public disclosure of their 
contents. 

Internal Revenue Service has been unable as yet 
to locate the 1959 income tax return for Jack L. Ruby; 
however, it will be forwarded to you as soon as it is 
received. 

Sincerely yours, 

a. Edgat MCA* 

inclosures - 4 
tir pr ty privpab 

NOTE: 	Mr. Rankin has requested the income tax returns of 
.7 	_ 	 Jack Ruby, members of his family, and business 
ma, 

omw 

.118111.6. 
Toad 
Tama 
Td.. nom 
Maw - . 

InIaset 	 Lob* sites from the years 1955 through 1962. By letter dated.... 

• 
UMW) IQ 

JAN:: 1 1964 
CoMM+131 

2  of■ 	 I■ ilve .1 	 •is 

• . a. oh a. 	. 	 eta" 

1E64 
, 	•• °446°111"1  

4 

Janis 	IQ, 1964, we furnished Ruby'Creturns'for the years 
A956, '57, '58,"'60 and '61 along with returns of Ralph P 1, 
George 	•r is sister Iva Grant, and' brother Samuel by. 

• 

996 January 20, 1964 
	11-  

11-1 ,2 

ROnorsble J. Leo Rankin 
General Counsel 
The President's Commission 
200 Maryland Avenue, Northeast 
Washington, D. C. 20002 

Dear Mr. Rankin: 

In reply to your letter of January 1E, 1964, 1-4i 
I as enclosing herewith the income tax return of Jack L. E 

ORIty for the year 1962. I an alto enclosing the 1re13133—  
15a- returns  of Earl R. Ruby for the years 1960, 1961, and 
1962. 

The Iacono tax returns were furnished to the 781 
through liaison arrangements with the Internal Revenue 
Service, and it is suggested that you contact the Internal 
Revenue Service prior to any public disclosure of their 
contents. 

Internal Revenue Service has been unable as yet 
to locate the 1959 income tax return for Jack L. Rnby, 
however, it will be forwarded to you as soon as it is 
received. 

Sincerely yours, 

a. Edgat MOW(  

Maclasures - 4 tir prty privpab 
(3) • ••••;;; 
NOTE: 	Mr. Rankin has requested the income tax returns of 

• • _ 	 Jack Ruby, members of his family, and business 
intaset 	4626* sites from the years 1955 through 1962. By letter dated.. 

UMW) IQ 

JAN:: 1 1964 
COMM+131 

Janu '73, 1964, we furnished Ruby'Creturnslor the years 
J.956, 57, 58,"'60 and '61 along with returns of Ralph P 1, 
George 	 i is sister Iva Grant, and' brother Samuel by. 
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rD.31 (Rev. 111-13-$4) 
• • 

FBI 

Date: 1/16/64 

Transmit the following in 

2  Via 	AIR TEL  

(Typo is plain text or code) 

(Priority or Method of Mailing) 

TO: 	Director, FBI (44-24016) 

FROM: 	Legato  Mexico (44-5) (k0C) 

SUBJECT: JACK L. RUBY; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD -
VICTIM (Deceased) 
CIVIL RIGHTS 	. • 

Re LHM 12/31/63 at Dallas and Bureau routing slip to 
.Mexico City 1/7/64. 	 i 4 2,V 

? .6_1 '1.1  ' LI )...‘,............!---- 
The following investigation as conducted in an effort 

to locate and interview one PETTY 	ARTER, whose name has been 
listed, according to re LHM, as a form r employee of JACK RUBY, 
Dallas, Texas, the dates of employment being unknown. Information 
providedy the Dallas office indicated that the parents of BETTY 
JEAN CARTER had provided her address as "Canal 101, San Miguel de 
Allende, Mgxlco." CARTER was described as a white female, American, 
age 35, 'I---6" tall, 130 pounds, with brown hair. 

The Dallas office further advised that RUBY is charged/ 
with the slaying of LEE HARVEY OSWALD, the alleged slayer of 
JOHN F. KENNEDY, and efforts are being made to determine if there 
has been any relationship between RUBY and OSWALD. 

The Dallas office requested that CARTER be interviewed to 
determine the extent of her knowledge regarding background 
activities of RUBY and whether she has any information indicating 
association between RUBY and OSWALD. 

04- Bureau 
1 - Liaison Section) 
2 - Dallas) 	 „tr Ll W- .70 	--ifs 
1 - San Antonio)(Info) 	

23  /6. 	
.., 

1 ■ Mexico City • • • - 	.. 
RET:bs., 	 to JAN 211964 	i 

al 

•	 
(it 

	

Approved: 		  
.:f O I A Sbecial tinttin Charge 
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rD.31 (Rev. 111-13-$4) 

• • 

FBI 

Date: 1/16/64 

Transmit the following in 

2  Via 	AIR TEL  

(Typo is plain text or code) 

(Priority or Metkod of Moiling) 

TO: 	Director, FBI (44-24016) 

FROM: 	Legat o  Mexico (44-5) (k0C) 

SUBJECT: JACK L. RUBY; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD -
VICTIM (Deceased) 
CIVIL RIGHTS 	. • 

Re LHM 12/31/63 at Dallas and Bureau routing slip to 
.Mexico City 1/7/64. 	 i 4 2 V 

? .6_ 1 y ...,1  •,...L. „J.— 
The following investigation as conducted in an effort 

to locate and interview one PETTY 	ARTER, whose name has been 
listed, according to re LHM, as a form r employee of JACK RUBY, 
Dallas, Texas,  the dates of employment being unknown. Information 
provided - by the Dallas office indicated that the parents of BETTY 
JEAN CARTER had provided her address as "Canal 101, San Miguel de 
Allende, gxico." CARTER was described as a white female, American, 
age 35, 'I --- 6" tall, 130 pounds, with brown hair. 

The Dallas office further advised that RUBY is charged/ 
with the slaying of LEE HARVEY OSWALD, the alleged slayer of 
JOHN F. KENNEDY, and efforts are being made to determine if there / 
has been any relationship between RUBY and OSWALD. 

The Dallas office requested that CARTER be interviewed to 
determine the extent of her knowledge regarding background 
activities of RUBY and whether she has any information indicating 
association between RUBY and OSWALD. 

0- Bureau 
1 - Liaison Section) 
2 - Dallas) 
1 - San Antonio)(Info) 

1 • Mexico City .. 
RET:bs., 	 to JAN 211961 . i 
(8) i 	t.. 

'1 

Approved: 	  
.:f O I A Sbecial tinttin Charge 

RECr vo /6. —178 . • 
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.. V 	
, • 	OA.. 	

'......'..--1._ ti01, 

• On 1/15/64 inquiry at Calle Canal 4101, San Migual.--  
, i (..,... 	'de Allende, Guanajuato, Mexico, revealed that the owner of -;-:'.•;; 	•.:. .-4. • . 	 - 	-,s this residence, according to a Mexican caretaker on the'  
rS,- 	- premises, had left San Miguel de Allende on or about 1/12/64 -!-- .,-..,_ 
V' 	- and that BETTY CARTER had stayed at that address for a brief 

 period during the 1963 Christmas holiday season, but had left, -  
,,:.... ..,;_:f. 	„for the United States, possibly for San Antonio, Texae;•at ..! " --;:i-1•71:',"4-:-' 

).-40,,L.;• 	some time between 12/25/63 and 1/1/64.. • - . 	. 	•-. , ;:■; ! .: **-'..-! 4..* ‘ . -.. 
II,. .•• - . 
.1r.y..;.,  

k:.; 	 The Mexican caretaker located an envelope addressed... 
r ..,. 	to G. E. BURNHAM (or BURNHAN), Calle Canal #101, San Miguel.de.' 

, OR' 	 • Allende, Mexico, and the caretaker stated that this is the '.:-,1.,• - • '--- 
k,:.7'%. 	name of the occupant of this residence. The caretaker also , 1:,!s. - 	. 	, 
::.zirz.• - exhibited an envelope which was postmarked 1/8/64 at San --'-:: ::: 

'-''''' Antonio, Texas, and was addressed to "BETTY and GINO" at*the - -: -.-'- 	
-.aforementioned San Miguel de Allende address. The caretaker -. ••• 

4 

	

	stated that "LINO" is actually the nickname of BURNHAM and'::  . • f -- 
- that BETTY is thought to be a cousin of BURNHAM, or 	. 
as such when she was visiting at San Miguel de Allende. 

It was noted that the letter postmarked 1/8/64 
--.. • 	 bore the return address of LEE MALONE, 158 De Chantle, 
'O 
.,. 

.: • • Apartment 118, San Antonio,. Texas. . 	•:• ., • • ,..!•-1:'. 	-- 	 - 	- t,  
The caretaker at the above residence stated that 

she did not know when BURNHAM would return to San Miguel de 
A.',A. 	Allende but that he was expected within two or three days , .. s 

• and was thought to have gone to San Antonio, Texas. 

.a.! 	 LEAD 
t.;.;__,•,;;: ' 
•'''  i.. 11' - 	'- DALLAS .•:-,... 

At Dallas Texas.  %Inasmuch as it would appear 
according to the information available to the Legato  Mexico, 

,! 	'that the parents of BETTY JEAN CARTER may reside at Dallas, 
'-Texas, it is suggested that the parents be recontacted concern-

ing the present whereabouts of CARTER in order that she clan be 
. interviewed along the lines set out herein. 

• 4 • 

•-•.N. • : 
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• On 1/15/64 inquiry at Calle Canal 4101, San Migusi.. ;  
& 	.....,_ - • 

(.., 	'de Aistende, Guanajuato, Mexico, revealed that the owner of': 	

. 

1:4:-., 
this residence, according to a Mexican caretaker on the 	.....-i-.:.....4 

 -.. ..--,- 
W-.,.. 	.premises, had left San Miguel de Allende on or about 1/12/64 .!-- t• ..,,.. 	....., 11., ... and that BETTY CARTER had stayed at that address for a brief v- -;.• ; .4 .. .: ,.. 

period during the 1963 Christmas holiday season, but had left, Y :.- o- 
e.'-  

; -4.. 	
,for the United States, possibly for San Antonio, Texap,%et ! ' -'7;"57:ri'

5v.; 	.some time between 12/25/63 and 1/1/64. 	. - . . 	.. '. n; • ; - : • .: •:• --*.,-..`..- ii-:,(4 • - • - .'. 
• - - 	

• •    	•  	-..: !, "....!7 ..:; '..-:P'4!.-4:27::!4•4! 
A..: 	 The Mexican caretaker located an envelope addressed.: 

(.: ,. 	to G. E. BURNHAM (or BURNHAN), Calle Canal #101, San MiguelAe.' • 
•„„ 	• Allende, Mexico, and the caretaker stated that this is the c. -... ,,,-, - s 	, name of the occupant of this residence. The caretaker also . _,.:. .. 

ifir.z.. - - exhibited an envelope which was postmarked 1/8/64 at San -'• ',• -..%: 
'-' Antonio, Texas, and was addressed to "BETTY and GINO "  a t the -. ?.-- 	 P 	 -. • 

- .aforementioned San Miguel de Allende address. The caretaker •: •'.. 
;f 	stated that " LINO"  is actually the 'nickname of BURNHAM and:. -- 

. that BETTY is thought to be a cousin of BURNHAM, or . posed --.- . 
• as such when she was visiting at San Miguel de Allende. -. 

It was noted that the letter postmarked 1/8/64 4 	. 

.,... • 	 bore the return address of LEE MALONE, 158 De Chantle, 
!.. • Apartment 118, San Antonio,. Texas. .:• . • .?.-1 ,..  t •. 

The caretaker at the above residence stated that , is, 
CAr 	she did not know when BURNHAM would return to San Miguel de 
is' ,A. 	Allende but that he was expected within two or three days , . s 
4••• P r s  • and was thought to have gone to San Antonio, Texas. 

t \;••• 

DALLAS 

E" 	%.• 	 At tellas, Texas.  - .Inasmuch as it would appear, 	...IP • 

according to the information available to the Legat o  Mexico, s'.. 
that the parents of BETTY JEAN CARTER may reside at Dallas, 	• 

` - Texas, it is suggested that the parents be recontacted concern-
ing the present whereabouts of CARTER in order that she can be 
interviewed along the lines set out herein. 

• • 	• 
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qt.e.-... 	...... 	An information copy is provided for the San Antonio . 7.• 
it 4, 

	

. 	office in order that San Antonio may have background information! ••  
in this matter in the event it becomes necessary to interview .-..'! 

	

'41-..: 	LEE MALONE, 158 De Chantle Apartment-#118, San Antonio, Toxas,:7 e  
. 	s. 

: 

to ascertain the whereabouts of BEM JEAN. CARTER..  
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office in order that San Antonio may have background information:, 
in this matter in the event it becomes necessary to interview: -:!: 

to ascertain the whereabouts, . of SE7Ty.JEAN...CARTER......:- 	, - 	.. 
LEE MALONE, 158 De Chantie s  Apartment-#118, San Antonio, Texas, 
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..... 	An information copy is provided for the San Antonio 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
Mr. Belmonto.,,,  

FROM 	 josen 
l 

• 

SUBJECT: LITAcK L:— RUBY, aka 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka. - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

811111.4414 

TO 

ASAC. Clark of Dallas telephonically advised that the hearing concerning 
the writ to release Ruby on bond for psychiatric examination reconvened at 
9:00 a. m. Dallas time today and the first witness was RabbiLL .*Iverman who 
testified that Ruby, on various occasions when he met him, had been emotionally 
unstable and somewhat incoherent in his conversation. 	 7 	• _ 

Four officers of the Dallas Police Department testified concerning the 
' shooting of Oswald in the Dallas Police Department garage. The defense then 

withdrew the writ which amounted to the hearing being closed. Prior to ter-
minating this session of court, Defense Attorney Belli entered a motion for a 
change of venue which was refused by the judge at this time. The judge stated 
the motion would be ruled upon when the trial commenced. Belli then entered . 
a motion fo a continuance of the tria ntiLEehruary.1.7.. 
There is to be a co erence ter today at which time this motion will be ruled' 
upon. Dallas will furnish full details and additional developments later today. 

1 - Mr. DeLoach 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
Mr. Belmonto.,,,  

FROM 	 josen 
l 

• 

SUBJECT: LITAcK L:-RUBY, aka 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka. - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

*5O.4410 

TO 

ASAC Clark of Dallas telephonically advised that the hearing concerning 
the writ to release Ruby on bond for psychiatric examination reconvened at 
9:00 a. m. Dallas time today and the first witness was RabbiLI..*Iverman who 
testified that Ruby, on various occasions when he met him, had been emotionally 
unstable and somewhat incoherent in his conversation. 	 7 , • _ 

Four officers of the Dallas Police Department testified concerning the 
' shooting of Oswald in the Dallas Police Department garage. The defense then 

withdrew the writ which amounted to the hearing being closed. Prior to ter-
minating this session of court, Defense Attorney Belli entered a motion for a 
change of venue which was refused by the judge at this time. The judge stated 
the motion would be ruled upon when the trial commenced. Belli then entered . 
a motion fo a continuance of the trial Jo Fe trial 	untiLEehruary.17.. 
There is to be a co erence ter today at which time this motion will be ruled' 
upon. Dallas will furnish full details and additional developments later today. .-.- z.. 

1 - Mr. DeLoach 
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c )"*TMENT 
• 

: The Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation 	DATE: J 

"Illelbert J. Miller, Jr. , Assistant Attorney General, 
Criminal Division 

0 

SUBJECT:  Jack Ruby 

This refers to the request made to the Special Agent 
in charge of the Dallas office, Federal Bureau of Investigation, 
by Mr. Henry Wade, District Attorney of Dallas County, that 
he be furnished with background information acquired by the 
Bureau regarding Ruby, as well as copies of interviews made 
concerning Ruby and his associates. 
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Memorandum 

• 

61' 

711k4  
JAN S4 VtA 

Mr. TA!vnisn  
Mr. ttri t— 
M T 114..hr --- 
Mr. Casper 
Mr. Cal 
Hr. e 
Mr. 
Mr 
Mr. G 
Mr. 
Mr. Sivas.— 
Sr. Tavel _— 
Mr. Trotter 
Tale.jpoen 
Mia Raines — 
Wu Gandy 

UNITED STATES GOVEI . 

1 

Qs. 
It has been decided that, with the exceptions noted below, 

the reports of interviews which have been conducted by the Bureau and 
furnished to this Division should be made available for Mr. Wade's 	1 
examination in the office of United States Attorney Sanders who will ...4T 
retain jurisdiction over the reports. The following should, however, 
be deleted prior to being furnished to Mr. Sanders for use by Mr. Wade, 
or by an assistant in his office personally approved by Mr. Sanders 

/h
ers 

The statement of officer Dwayne McGrath, page 74; 

( 1) From the report of Special Agent M. C. Clements, made 

 

 s 
Dallas, November 30, 1963: 

The statement of Mrs. Leonard Repsky beginning at page 329; 

Statement of Clayton Fowler, page 368; 

The records of thegrityq Avenue Bank and Trust Company, 
beginning at page W5111 $EC 27  

The record of long distance phone calls taken from th records 
of the Southwestern 1301 Telephone rimpaw....bagiasing at 
page 688. • 

• 
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c ''''4itT/ofENT 

`:'Herbert J. Miller, Jr. , Assistant Attorney General, 
Criminal Division 

0 
SUBJECT: Jack Ruby 

• 

4 

• 

DATE: J 
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Memorandum 
: The Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Mr. TA!vel  
Mr. Arl t—
MT 14.4r 
Mr. Casper 
Mr. Cal 
Hr. e 
Mr. 
Mr 
Mr. G 
Mr. 
Mr. Sivas.— 
Mr. Tavel -- 
Mr. Trotter 
Talc.jiren 
Min Raines — 
Wu Gandy 

This refers to the request made to the Special Agent 
in charge of the Dallas office, Federal Bureau of Investigation, 
by Mr. Henry Wade, District Attorney of Dallas County, that 
he be furnished with background information acquired by the 
Bureau regarding Ruby, as well as copies of interviews made 
concerning Ruby and his associates. 

It has been decided that, with the exceptions noted below, 
the reports of interviews which have been conducted by the Bureau and 1 
furnished to this Division should be made available for Mr. Wade's 	1 ta  
examination in the office of United States Attorney Sanders who will .tNe :rt4  
retain jurisdiction over the reports. The following should, however, 
be deleted prior to being furnished to Mr. Sanders for use by Mr. Wade, 
or by an assistant in his office personally approved by Mr. Sanders 

The statement of officer Dwayne McGrath, page 74; 

The statement of Mrs. Leonard Repsky beginning at page 329; 

Statement of Clayton Fowler, page 368; 

The records of the cotvg Avenue Bank and Trust Company, 
beginning at page WI $EC 27 I. 

The record of long distance phone calls taken from the records 
of the Southwestern telt Telephone rimpaw....bagiasing at 

O' page 688. 

A 

(1) From the report of Special Agent M. C. Clements, made tr 	s 
Dallas, November 30, 1963: 

• 

JAN S4 litA .1v" SI t 31, r a 
442 JAN24  1964 	• 
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r2) From the report of Special Agent M. C. Clements, made 
at Dallas, December 6, 1963: 

The statement of Travis Kirk, beginning at page 88; 

- 2 - 

Records of the Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, 
beginning at page 226; 

Information from the records of the Michigan Bell Telephone, 
beginning at page 230; 

Information from the records of the Southern Bell Telephone 
and Telegraph Company, General Telephone Company of 
Upstate New York, and Southwestern Bell Telephone Company 
of St. Louis, beginning at page 232. 

3) From the report of Special Agent M. C. Clements, made at 
Dallas, December 11, 1963: 

Interview report with Gene Barnes, beginning at page 373; 

Interview of Charles E. Murphy, at page 459. 

4) From the report of Special Agent M. C. Clements, made at 
Dallas, December 14, 1963: 

Information from the records of the Family Oourt of Cook 
County, Illinois, disclosure of which is prohibited by 
statute (pp. 73-78); 

Statement of M. L. Miller, beginning at page 221; 

Data from the Merchants State Bank, beginning at page 382; 

Records of the Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, 
beginning at page 540. 

*n....411111/ 
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F2)la.   From the report of Special Agent M. C. Clements, made 
at Dallas, December 6, 1963: 

The statement of Travis Kirk, beginning at page 88; 
• 

Records of the Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, 
beginning at page 226; 

a 

Information from the records of the Michigan Bell Telephone, 
beginning at page 230; 

Information from the records of the Southern Bell Telephone 
and Telegraph Company, General Telephone Company of 
Upstate New York, and Southwestern Bell Telephone Company 
of St. Louis, beginning at page 232. 

3) From the report of Special Agent M. C. Clements, made at 
Dallas, December 11, 1963: 

Interview report with Gene Barnes, beginning at page 373; 

Interview of Charles E. Murphy, at page 459. 

4) From the report of Special Agent M. C. Clements, made at 
Dallas, December 14, 1963: 

Information from the records of the Family Oourt of Cook 
County, Illinois, disclosure of which is prohibited by 
statute (pp. 73-78); 

Statement of M. L. Miller, beginning at page 221; 

Data from the Merchants State Bank, beginning at page 382; 

Records of the Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, 
beginning at page 540. 
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